Renewable Energy Systems Limited

% Beaufort Court, Egg Farm Lane, Kings Langley
‘ Hertfordshire WD4 8LR, United Kingdom

T +44 (0)1923 299 200, F +44 (0)1923 299 299
‘ E info@res-group.com, www.res-group.com

23/09/16

Please find below the supplementary information on drafting points you asked for in regards to our
Urgent Capacity Market rule change proposal.

Enhanced Frequency Response

“Declared_Availability;”

asn
|

“Declared_Availability;” for unit “i" in settlement period

ow:n
J

will be equal to:
“CC; x 0.5”

Where “CC;” is defined in Appendix 7 of the provider’s “Agreement Relating to the Provision of an
Enhanced Frequency Response Service” shown in the “Enhanced Frequency Response ITT v2_2
issued 8 July 2016”, or the latest subsequent updated version of this document.
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will be equal to:
”(Z£ Envelope Lowery) X CC; X 0.5”

Where ”Z‘é ", “Envelope Lowery” and “CC;” are defined in Appendix 7 of the provider’s
“Agreement Relating to the Provision of an Enhanced Frequency Response Service” shown in the
“Enhanced Frequency Response ITT v2_2 issued 8 July 2016”, or the latest subsequent updated
version of this document.

We remain at your disposal to answer any questions you may have.
Kind Regards,
Alex Coulton

Senior Policy Analyst
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